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ADAM SMYFR (g etal)

Subject: New Form Entry: Contact Form
From: "adam.smyth@ehexaeakX <no-reply@weebly.com>

3,0 Date: Mon, May 30,2016 10:25 am
MA’{ To: phil@upchurchstory.com
Jolé I -

&

&
It

gu¥
2o/%

You've just received a new submission to your Contact Form.

Submitted Information:

Name w£Y doasw
Adam Smyth 2. o/%

Email i/ €0 30 wiA] 20/ P
adam.smytl@ell.ox.aqr.u

Subject: RE: New Form Entry: Contact Form
From: phil@upchurchstory.com
Date: Tue, May 31,2016 3:06 pm
To: adam.smyth@etbox:acadkx

Hi Adam----
Delighted you found my website www.upchurchstory.com password 2013upchurch#. I do not find you in
my system. Most of my inquiries come from American sources which normally makes me think they are part of

the American Upchurch family. However, your email address causes me to pause and wonder if your interests
are in the Upchurches of England. They are also of interest to me but the basis for your interest has a bearing

on the subjects on which we might chose to interact. In any case I will be please
the basis for your interest in my Upchurch records. 1 have much more than what one sees on the website.

Best Wishes~
Phil Upchurch - C—

CAREY Toa 20/L - EMATL ayponie T 49 musg —RF

Subject: RE: New Form Entry: Contact Form
From: phil@upchurchstory.com
Date: Tue, Jun 14,2016 2:41 pm
To: "Adam Smyth" <adamsmyth@aiboxacis
Attach: Balliol-logo-RGB-not-for-print-small[2][33].png

Hi Adam---

My 4 : I
invoIzergeyria\:;sitgftrl:gi:rg:—g? ;:se_?rqh have included significant explorations of Michael Upchurch including his
lived. I think I have a fulsom mily including Virginia. Included has been several visit to Little Giddin wi?e I th
the Ferrare. Given that m e grasp of how Michael was involved. Over the years I had close contat?t 't:hre S eoars
could be of interest to yo l}l E?c;)ggsc;t;nbgo nr?:rl;yfgrtr;g;?g_s of dt:spersed pages I have difficulty Qraspinng\',has);p:ar\i ‘:Rat
Your menti . h ; ing about your interests I will t i i ;
tion of Oxford brings to mind that in my professional life as a plant scientisli:yl tger\;:'lgggdth: tlilfizglr‘:grj destre.

" I i

Cheers~
Phil Upchurch

d to hear from you and to learn



Aolk

suc
Aotb

ADan SMYTH

Subject: RE: Virginia Ferrar
From: phil@upchurchstory.com
Date: Sat, Jul 02, 2016 3:44 pm
To: “David aaxRansome” <HHISHHENNBERIOSEE
Cc: "Joyce-OM Ransome” <j;
Attach: Balliol-logo-RGB-no!-for-prim-smal![Z][33].png

Hi David---

I ask your reaction to the draft of an email as proposed below to Dr Adam Smyth. I assume the thread of emails since he
found my website on May 30, 2016 will give you the context. Perhaps you and or Virginia already are in touch with him. I would
propose to copy you two on my email to him if you have no objection.

Trust you are enjoying England~

Phil Upchurch
Hi Adam---

I will tell you a little about our Upchurch interest in the Ferrars before suggesting an option for you.

In the 1950's a small Group started to research the origins of the American Upchurch family about which little was known at
the time. In the 1970's I inherited the continuation of this effort and since 1980 have published the Upchurch Bulletin. All issues
are posted on my website www.upchur hstory.com password 2013upchurch#. Our connection with England may be found in the
various issues. Also posted there are four volumes of Englandia 1996-1999 where we concentrated on our English roots. I general
it may be said that essentially all white American Upchurches descend from Michael Upchurch born 1624 in England, he coming to
America in 1638 as an indentured servant. Arguably, his descendants could now amount to a million people.

Our early research in England led us to believe that the family of our Michael lived at Little Gidding. Not so, they lived at
Brington. Still we Upchurches have a tenuous claim on Little Gidding which we treasure.

To your interests--- the original Group discovered that Michael had written to England in the 1650's. Actually there were four

consultant cum dear friend and has penned a couple of dozen reports on our Upchurch heritage in England. They are not profound
in the grand scheme but are treasures for our family history. Further, more to your interests, David and his wife Virginia are
Ferrar published scholars. They now reside in Rhode Island but as it happens David is sojourning in England for a season. It is
with his permission that I hereby share his email address with you in the event you would like to contact him. Their interests in
the Ferrars, and yours, go beyond my serious interests but I remain curious about unfolding Ferrar events. My current interests
center on American Upchurch events as illustrated by our second website www.alliedfamilies.com password 2014allied+#.

I trust this input will be of some use to you and I will welcome additional contacts if you think I can be of assistance.

Sending All Best Wishes~

Phil Upchurch B e

Subject: Virginia Ferrar
From: Adam Smyth <000
Date: Sat, Jul 02,2016 2:47 am
To: "phil@upchurchstory.com” <phil@upchurchstory.com>
Attach: Balliol-logo-RGB-not-for-print-smali[2][33].png

Dear Phil
Thanks for this, and sorry for being so slow in replying: the end of term s still rumbling on!

You kindly asked about my research interests. I'm looking to find out abou.t the contact between in particular \{irgmna :errar
and Michael Upchurch, and about her role in connection with North Amenca more generally: I suspect he.r.actlvny an agen%
has been rather downplayed, while her male family members, including her father, have. recelqu more cntlcgl.anentlon. 0

be fascinated to see or read of any archival materials you may know about concerned with Virgina's letter writing to, and
contact with, Upchurch or other Virginians.

Best wishes,

Adam

Dr Adam Smyth i
Assaciate Professor of English Literature and the History of the Book
Co-Director, Centre for Early Modem Studies

New book: A History of English Autobiography (CUP 201 6)
Routledge Book Series Material Readings

BALLIOL
COLLEGE

DNIVERSITY OF OXFORD _ ———
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Subject: Re: Virginia Ferrar
From: Adam Smyth <adrmamyth@ectbosaskr
Date: Mon, Jul 04,2016 10:11 am
To: "phil@upchurchstory.com” <phil@upchurchstory.com>
Cc: David aaxRansome 06560868 BBROSHO0BB
Attach: Balliol-logo-RGB-not-for-print-small[2][109].png
Balliol-logo-RGB-not-for-print-small[2][33].png

Dear Phil
Many thanks for writing so generously. | will be back in touch if | have any further questiens over the summer.
Very best wishes,
Adam
"Dr Adam Smyth

Associate Professor of English, and the History of the Book (1450-1660)
Co-Director, Centre for Early Modern Studies

New book: A History of Enqlish Autobiography (CUP, 2016)
Routledge Book Series Material Readings

BALLIOL
COLLEGE

LR ERSTY O OF FDRD

From: "phil@upchurchstory.com" <phil@upchurchstory.com>
Date: Sunday, 3 July 2016 13:58

To: Adam Smyth <adam.smvth@ell.ox.ac.uk>

Cc: David aaxRansome <emosnard33@gmail.com>
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
are posted on my website www.upchurchstory.com password 2013upchurch#. Our connection with England may be found in the
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
letters. They are preserved in Cambridge and I have been there and held them in my hands. Some if not all of these letters were
stimulated by a questionnaire the Ferrars sent to the New World which bears upon your interest in Virginia. In about 1990
coincidences led to us finding a Ferrar authority by the name of professor David Ransome. Since that time he has served as our
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
center on American Upchurch events as illustrated by our second website www.alliedfamilies.com password 2014allied#.

I trust this input will be of some use to you and I will welcome additional contacts if you think I can be of assistance.

Sending All Best Wishes~

Phil Upchurch

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Virginia Ferrar

FI’OH‘\: Adam Smyth < BRSO EINENEOCKROONO B RN

Date: Sat, July 02, 2016 2:47 am

To: "phil@upchurchstory.com" <phi rchstory.com>

Dear Phil

Thanks for this, and sorry for being so slow in replying: the end of term is still rumbling on!

You kindly asked about my research interests. I'm looking to find out about the contact between in particular Virginia Ferrar
and Michael Upchurch, and about her role in connection with North America more generally. I suspect her activity and agency
has been rather downplayed, while her male family members, including her father, have received more critical attention. So I'd
be fascinated to see or read of any archival materials you may know about concerned with Virgina's letter writing to, and




MmILKE GV NINILC

e Wi VooefidA e bian m AF
egadd RPN e 27 g~ 201>



U, (oo lPrAaToRS5- 4=ANe LAYD

@ éU—-GA—eﬁ‘:V‘-ﬁ % lom Y = Stu tanated A%‘(ﬁm WW
16 oy 200, Pasayordod |1 mut 2018 WD ASyp el s
ns M-%_ 1M AT 200



Tw OIVJ:BU/QLj O THEA TRAD AVLD- A 5RICHA
W PCRORCHES TNTERESTEY T4 THE

NAETACE OF THE UPCHORN FAMNILY
LN NONTINETONSITA E

) Manganldt Butles - W2

/&) pitlian U~ N2 (M. Colin Rowy )

/G Pomn A - EO (e Shuod 20485 A

‘@ fomd sBvdilasd FL (i 020 Frishlond)

/&) M olcotm  CLlsafals

/@ ﬁw»\,mcsuai A - I@Jx&a
7D Roon. Voas il line — SF Jo,

‘/(@ VJ/ZM(&MX’ ér_w/\a/—



ke L
O T A /&«&%ﬂ AU A] & ,/Javé-M gt ~alwed~ 1980 A Aﬁéﬁﬁ—tc@m
st fhelle Lo A A . TU 2pesagd bttouk prfesio L)

ATooe Dyshnihy Comseiiose cap Somsps 5 UL R U
— Cooginy — Arerm clog = 19101

July 14, 1958

Dear Upchurch Researchers!

With all the travelliny we h,ve done lately I am rather demoralized md
then getting ready for owr recent guests, garden and house, kept up the
excitemant, They have como end gone now and I want to get back to this
hobby of family historye I am quotins below a letter which I have re-
oolived from dr. S Upchurch|of zngland.

®Dear Mrs, iests

I writo to you with refersnce to your insertion in tne Genealogical
aaarterly. At thoe moment I regret that I cannot help vou but my cousin
Hr, e Upchurch of Colchester and myself intmnd this Summer to trv =dd
trace our own ancestry and it may ve that we shall discover something of
iIntorest to yourself, Ly father was born in the villame of Cumberton a
fow miles from Cambdrige. hilst we are there we will endeavor to soe
the "Perrar rapers! and the Cauroh Hogister at Little Gidden.

- e will keep you informed of any discoveries we may mckes® The nomse
of Upchurch is extremely rare and we are very interested to learn that
an Upchutrch had besen an eaxrly settler in America, -

If there is eny information that you feel we could supnly we should
be pleased to correapond. Incidentally wo are both }j7 yoars old,
married, and each with two children, a boy ad a girl, and have been
frionis as long as we can remember, -

Yours sincerely
<o Upchurch "
I have sont ‘i, Upchurch a copy of my wversion of Michael's letter and
have written that we will be very gled to corresrond and bo very glad to
hear anything hs has or oan fini oute I have enclossd a Canadian dollar
to Alrmall postage as regular mall takes some twenty days, One could
hsver wait that longeeee ' -
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July 1), 1958
4 ‘
Dear Upchmrch Researcherst |

With all the travelling we have done lately I am rather demoralized md
then getting ready for our recemt guosts, garden and house, kept up the
excitemants They have comso and gone now and I want to get back to this
hobby of family historys I am quoting below a letter which I have re-
egived from &r, 3. Upchurch of tngland.

"Dear Mras, iests

I writeo to you with refersnce to your insertion in tne Genealogical
asrterly. At the moment I regret that I cannot help vou but ny cousin
Wr, Re Upchurgh’of Colchester and myself intnnd this Summer to try add
trace our own ancestry and it may be that we shall discover something of
Interest to yourself, Ly father was born in the villapge of Cumberton e
fow miles from Cembdrige, hilst we are there we will endeavor to see
the "Perrar rapers! and the Caurch Hogister at Little Gidden,

- We will keep you informed of any discoveries we wmay mcke. 7The nome
of Upchurch i{s extremely rare and we are very interested to learn that
an Upcmirch had been an early settler in Amsrica,

If there is eny information that you foel we could supnly we should
be pleased to correspond. Incildentally wo are both 47 years old,
married, and each with two ochildren, a boy ad a girl, and have been
frionis as long as we can remember,

Yours sincarely
Se Upchureh "
I have sent -irs Upchurch & copy of my wersion of Micheel's letter and
have written that we will be very gled to corresrond and be very giad to
hear anything he has or oan findi oute I have enclosed a Canadlan dollar
to alrmall postage as regular mall takes some twenty days, One could
haver walt that ilongeeee



